
State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

June 9,2005 

Blanca S .  Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

William C. Keating, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
James E. Breman, Utilities S ystedEngineering Specialist, Division of Economic 
Regulation 

RE: Administrative Closure of Docket No. 050058-E1 

On January 25, 2005, Tampa Electric Company (TECO) filed a Request to Exclude 
Outage Event from Distribution Reliability Reporting, which was assigned Docket No. 05005 8- 
EI. On June 8, 2005, TECO filed a Withdrawal of its Request. Because there are no pending 
issues that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the Request, no filing fee was 

to Section 2.07-C of the APM. 
involved, and action has been taken, staff requests that Docket No. 050058-EI be 
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